



Department of Industry

OUT19/1470

Deana Burn
Key Sites and Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

deana.burn@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Burn

Viva Clyde Western Area Remediation Project (SSD 9302) EIS Exhibition

I refer to your email of 4 February 2019 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to the above matter.

The following advice for you to consider is from relevant branches of Lands & Water and Department of Primary Industries.

DoI – Water and Natural Resources Access Regulator

- Relevant Water Access Licences must be obtained prior to commencement of remediation works.
- Volumes of water take should be estimated and provided in the detailed design of the Project.
- DoI Water should be consulted for the detailed design stage to clarify the acid sulfate soils and groundwater management issues, including details of monitoring, treatment, discharge and licensing.

Please send any further referrals to Department of Industry by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Liz Rogers
Manager, Assessments
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
3rd June 2019